

WILTSHIRE POLICE



XXXX – Via email



Police Headquarters

London Road
DEVIZES
Wiltshire
SN10 2DN

disclosure@wiltshire.police.uk

Date: 29th April 2024

Our ref: 2024-416

Reply contact name:

Dear XXXX,

I write in connection with your request for information dated 16th April 2024 regarding radio and BWV charging.

I am required by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to handle all requests in a manner that is blind as to the identity and motives of the requestor. Any information released as a response to a request is regarded as being published and therefore in the public domain without caveat.

Following receipt of your request, research was conducted by ICT at Wiltshire Police.

Your request for information has now been considered and I am able to respond as follows.

You wrote:

Please can you advise how you store and charge your radios and BWV's and confirm if these may be useful to purchase for your constabulary.

Our response:

Our BWV are charged in purpose-built charging docks. Radios are stored in kit lockers and charged using pooled battery charging stations.

With regards to purchasing, this is not a valid request under the FOI Act.

Under our Section 16 obligation to provide advice and assistance, if you wish to discuss the sales of your product, please contact airwave@wiltshire.police.uk

I am satisfied that all the relevant information has been passed to me and been considered in the light of your request within the time constraints applicable under the legislation.

Wiltshire Police would like to thank you for the interest that you have shown in the Force.

Yours sincerely
Keeping Wiltshire Safe

Force Disclosure Decision Maker